
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: MEMBER ASSOCIATION SECRETARIES LIFE MEMBERS  
 PATRON & VICE PATRONS  BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFFICE BEARERS 
 
FROM: KIRSTEN THOMSON 
 
DATE: 22 JUNE 2023 
 
RE: 58th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 
 

  
The following Papers for the upcoming Swimming NSW Annual General Meeting are now available on the 
Swimming NSW website by clicking here. 
 
- Agenda for the 58th Annual General Meeting to be held on the 22nd July 2023 
- Minutes for the 57th Annual General Meeting held on the 23rd July 2022 
- 2022/2023 Swimming NSW Annual Report 
- Delegate Nomination Form  

Delegates will need to complete and return the Delegate Nomination Form by 5.00pm Friday 14th July 
2023. 

All Delegates will be sent a link to the Zoom meeting. Need help using Zoom or joining the meeting? Click 
here for some useful information. 

Only registered Club Delegates will be eligible to attend the meeting. 

Should there be any questions in regard to the Agenda, Annual Report or Financial Report, it is requested 
that these be submitted to the office in writing prior to the meeting so if any investigation is required it can be 
undertaken so a response can be provided on the day. 
 
We look forward to seeing you at the meeting, 
 

 

Kirsten Thomson OLY 

CEO, Swimming NSW 

https://nsw.swimming.org.au/events/2023-swimming-nsw-annual-general-meeting
https://nsw.swimming.org.au/sites/default/files/assets/documents/Zoom%20Meeting%20Guide.pdf
https://nsw.swimming.org.au/sites/default/files/assets/documents/Zoom%20Meeting%20Guide.pdf

